
Re: [satcoord-i:9658] Request for Updated IARU Coordination Letter for MiTEE-1

From: Hans Blondeel Timmerman <pb2t@me.com>

Date: 03/28/2019 01:18AM

To: Brian Gilchrist <gilchrst@umich.edu>

Cc: IARU SatCoord <satcoord@iaru.org>, Calvin Shih <cshihcal@umich.edu>, Ryan Barnhart <ryanbarn@umich.edu>, ICE- Brian <brian.gilchrist@umich.edu>, Mike Miller <mlmiller@sterksolutions.com>

Brian,

I have no problem with the new launch date and the new orbit inclination.

A revised coordination letter, from my point of view, is not required and won't be issued.

Hans P. Blondeel Timmerman PB2T
IARU Satellite Advisor

On 28 Mar 2019, at 07:09, Brian Gilchrist <gilchrst@umich.edu> wrote:

Dear Hans,

We would like to request an updated IARU coordination letter in response to:

- a new launch date of June 15, 2019
- a new orbit inclination of 61 degrees (Orbit height remains unchanged)

We have not been in touch earlier because the launch date was not known until recently. Please also note that the API number is not yet known as the FCC does not submit the Spacecap to ITU until after they issue a license to us.

Thank you in advance!

Brian ...

Brian E. Gilchrist
Director, Space Physics Research Laboratory/XTRM Labs, College of Engineering
Professor, Electrical Engineering and Computer Science Dept
Professor, Climate and Space Sciences and Engineering Dept
University of Michigan
(Work) 734-763-6230, brian.gilchrist@umich.edu

<MiTEE-1_coord 161212.pdf>

satcoord-i mailing list

satcoord-i@reflector.arrl.org

<https://reflector.arrl.org/mailman/listinfo/satcoord-i>

Attachments (1 file, 10.5 KB)

- IARU small.jpg (10.5 KB)